the charge of a large parish near London, in which his wife was his faithful helpmeet; they had several children, and Eleanor's talent and sense fitted her, in an especial manner, to superintend their training—but, alas, this happiness was to be of short duration.

In 1860, Eleanor went with her husband and children to Tredunnoc, in South Wales, where Mr. Gell had taken duty for a month, in order to secure the benefit of change of air and scene for himself and his family. Near the parsonage, was a farm-house, to which the children were in the habit of going to fetch new-laid eggs for their mother. The children at the farm had recently been suffering from scarlet fever, but, from lamentable carelessness, no notice of the fact had been given to the family newly-arrived at the vicarage. Eleanor's second boy took the complaint in a severe form, and while nursing him, she, too, sickened with it, and in spite of every care, she died after a few days illness. She is buried in the little churchyard at Tredunnoc, and her husband has placed this epitaph over her remains:—

NORTH SIDE.

"Far from a much-loved home, from whence she came in quest of recreation and repose,

Here lie the mortal remains of

ELEANOR ISABELLA,

WIFE OF THE REV. JOHN PHILIP GELL.

(Incumbent of St. John's, Notting Hill, in the County of Middlesex.)

In Faith, and Charity, and Holiness she adorned the doctrine of God our Saviour,